Magulre, Johin (DHESPS)

From: Campbell, Karen \
Sent: 08 January 2610 12:43

To: Adair, Kirsty

Cc: Maguire, John; Bell, Elizabeth; Hannan, Gary; Adair, Jonathan
Subject: FW: Wave 30 NICE guidance

Kirsty

Please note CMO's request to put the para in bold and then proceed with dissemination process.
Karen

From: McBride, Michael

Sent: 08 January 2010 11:50

To: - Craughwell, Eva

Ce: Ferrin, Sean; Campbell, Karen
Subject: RE: Wave 30 NICE guidance

Content for issue.

Cain we pisase ensure paragraph 2 of the ietier in relation to fluid management and the NI NPSA wall chart is highlighted
/ bold ‘
(=

Many thanks to all. - |

Michasl

From: Craughwell, Eva

Sent: 15 December 2009 13:59
Ta: McBride, Michael

Ce: Ferrin, Sean; Campbell, Karen
Subject: FW: Wave 30 NICE guidance

Dr Livingstone has approved the attached submission.

Eva
From: Livingstone, Jim
A 15 December 2009 13:57
{ Craughwell, Eva
Ce: Campbell, Karen; Adair, Kirsty; Maguire, John; Bell, Elizabeth; Hannan, Gary
Subject: FW: Wave 30 NICE guidance
, i
Eva

I have approved.

Please fwd to CMO office for clearance

Thanks o
Jim

Dr Jirn Livingstone

Director of Saféty, Quality and Standards

DHSSPS 330-255d-001
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From: Campbell, Karen
Sent: 10 December 2009 18:15
To: Livingstone, Jim
Ce: Craughwell, Eva; Adair, Kirsty; Maguire, John; Beli, Elizabeth; Hannan, Gary
Subject: Wave 30 NICE guidance
Jim
Please approve the atiached NICE guidance on your raturmn from leave and Torwa rd for CWMO consideration,
Karen
{
<< File: Submission to CMO Wave 30.tr5 >> << File: Submission to CMO Wave 30.DOC >>
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